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Mr. Eversole:

You comment has been received and will be placed into the case file for the Commission’s
consideration. For your future reference, this matter has been assigned case number 2007-
00143. Please cite this case number in any future correspondence with the PSC on this matier.
The case files may be viewed on the PSC Web site here:

hitp.//psc.ky.gov/efs/EFS Search.aspx

You will need to enter the case number. Eﬁ\gg@

Andrew Melrnykovych %@ W
Director of Communications W VA J\CE
Kentucky Public Service Commission \G 5&2\0&
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From: PSC - Public Information Officer
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 4:25 PM
To: Melnykovych, Andrew (PSC)
Subject: FW:

From: Ron Eversolef&F-ReNGS CREEIEERS
Sent: Wednesday, May 02 2007 4 22 40 PM

To: PSC - Public Information Officer

Auto forwarded by a Rule

| am disturbed by the timing of the request for an increase by Kentucky American Water. | feel
certain this need did not come up suddenly, i.e., after the vote was taken last November.

I trust the Public Service Commission will investigate thoroughly and protect the citizens and
businesses of Central Kentucky.

Ron Eversole
Administrator
Tates Creek Christian Church



